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Commercial Queries

1 Schedule of Rates 13,14 Sr. No-14,14.1

a) Development of Field Mobile App and Web forms is in contractor Scope or SGL (Or SGL 
Solution Vendor)?
b) If scope of development in contractor scope, then cloud server service time will be till 
project completion or any other period?

a) Contractor Scope
b) Till the completion of contract

2
Please give site route map and site visit details and contract person for site visit Already sent mail on 7th january 2023. Route Maps are attached as 

Annexure 1.

3 Schedule of Rates 12 10.1,10.2

Hook-up , connectivity  and  station piping of CNG Above Ground Connecitivty (Including 
supply of all fittings, valves , IJ , PG, TG, hydrotest &pneumatic testing,etc.) CNG Station - 
2 Nos "
This SOR item is with supply and installation but drawings/BOM is not found in tender, so, 
please provide drawings

Refer Technical Volume-II of tender document.

5 Schedule of Rates Please clarify the rates of Hard Barricades Tender Conditions Prevails

6 Schedule of Rates 12,14 10.1
Rates of I.V. (1nos) and F.T. (1 nos) are not mentioned clearly Base rates given in SOR is inclusive of given quantities, Bidder can 

quote with percentage +/- with respect to their workable rates.

7 Schedule of Rates Please provide the route Map for Laying Route Maps are attached as Annexure 1.

8
Please provide detailed requirement for App Construction Refer  Technical  Specification  for  PMS  GIS  software  of  Tender

Document.
10 Schedule of Rates 13,14 11.2.5 Type E TCP rates are very Low as compared to market rate Tender Conditions Prevails
11 Exemption of EMD- as per benefit of MSME certificate Tender Conditions Prevails
12 Exemption of tender fee- as per benefit of MSME certificate Tender Conditions Prevails
13 Kindly reduce the security deposit percentage of 2.5% instead of 10% Tender Conditions Prevails

14
Kindly define hard barricading-Its Cut ot cut or Use only traffic area??
Also give separates payments of providing of Hard Barricading.

Hard barricading shall be Continous (Edge to Edge).

15
Kindly give fixed SOR items for supply of valves, fittings, elbows, IJ etc. Supply  of  fittings  and  elbows  shall  be  applicable  as  per  given 

quantities of valves and IJs. Bidder may refer respective drawing for 
estimation.

16
Kindly add ideal payments (on day basis) for waiting of site clearance or final shutdown/ 
Commissioning at site

Tender Conditions Prevails

17
Kindly give details of QAP, Drawings and Materials vendor list.
Also request to kindly add another new vendor for purchasing materials. Its benefit of 
commissioning the project within the timeline.

Refer Paricular Technical Specifications and Technical Volume-II of 
tender document.

20
Kindly extended work time limits, because of ROU permission is in contractor scope . You 
know that Government authorities not fix timing for given particular permission. Please look 
into this.

Tender Conditions Prevails

21
Kindly give one demo or presentation of GPS procedure. We don't know that and its first 
time of us.

Refer  Technical  Specification  for  PMS  GIS  software  of  Tender
Document.

22

Kindly give status of Pipelines, CNG Connectivity Permission, any government ROU 
permission inward or not? Pls specify.

Majority of applications have been applied, Status of application 
shall be given to successful bidder. Bidder will reconsile and if it is 
found that any application is left out bidder will do the necessary 
action. All Further processes mentioned in scope of work to be done 
by bidder.

23 Schedule of Rates 2.0
14" Cased crossing rate with supply Rs. 10,273 is too low. If carrier installation rate is as per 
the open cut method (1.1 SOR ITEM). If payment shall be done with as per 4.1 SOR item 
(8" HDD Laying rate), then we can work.

Bidder can quote with percentage +/- with respect to their workable 
rates.

Tender Doc No. REPL/SGL/STPL/009/22
Tender Type- Open

REPLY TO PRE-BID QUERIES RAISED DURING PRE-BID MEETING 
OPEN E-TENDER FOR

LAYING, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF  8” DIA. STEEL GAS PIPELINE CONNECTIVITY IN PATAN GA ( Navjivan to Happy service station, Aashapura CNG connectivity)- 9.3 Km 
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Tender Doc No. REPL/SGL/STPL/009/22
Tender Type- Open

REPLY TO PRE-BID QUERIES RAISED DURING PRE-BID MEETING 
OPEN E-TENDER FOR

LAYING, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF  8” DIA. STEEL GAS PIPELINE CONNECTIVITY IN PATAN GA ( Navjivan to Happy service station, Aashapura CNG connectivity)- 9.3 Km 

24 Schedule of Rates 7.0
Valve Pits (RCC)- Rate-85,000.
With SOR Rate now days its possible to work done. Just Because at this rate even chamber 
casting work can not be done. Here you give rate with slippers & all that.

Bidder can quote with percentage +/- with respect to their workable 
rates.

25 Schedule of Rates 9.0 & 10.0
Please clear this above mention item 9.0 & 10.0 both will be done or Optional 9 or 10.
Here we want to know can we choose one item from there 9 or 10.

Both need to be done.

26 Schedule of Rates 10.1
In this item, the rate is 5,04,000 Rs. Here, we want to clarify this rate for Each assembly or 7 
nos. assembly. Because there is mention 8"-5IV & 2 FT. In this rate 5 IV and 2 FT can not be 
possible to done.

Base rates given in SOR is inclusive of given quantities, Bidder can 
quote with percentage +/- with respect to their workable rates.

27 Schedule of Rates 14
This item is first time in our work experiences so we need to full clarification & Guidance 
from your side with virtual or physical meeting. We expected site visit date, time and contact 
person details from your side.

Already sent mail about site visit on 7th january 2023

28
Software Solution for 
Pipeline Construction.

7,8 of 10
Solution Vendor Qualification 
& SOR of Software Solution 

and Service 

Please clarify Solution Vendor Qualification Creteria & SOR.
SOR & Solutiion Vendor Qualification stated in "Speification for 
GIS based software solution for Pipeline construction project 
management using mobility" on page No. 7 & 8 stands deleted. 
Bidder should not fill any rates in technical & commercial volume.

Bidder must quote rates for all SOR Items only in price bid.

Page 2 of 2


